GITY OF SYDNEY ©

10 October 2024

At 10.00 am

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee




Disclaimer

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under
the Roads Act.

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review
body required to advice on traffic related matters.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

10 October 2024

ITEM

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Table Of Contents

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/08 held on 12 September

Item for Committee Information - Temporary Road Closure and
Parking Changes - Hunter Street, Sydney

Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Zombie Walk 2024

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Wayside Chapel Christmas
Lunch 2024

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Street, Ultimo

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Cowper Street, Glebe

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Wentworth Street, Glebe

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Holt Street, Surry Hills

Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Windmill Street, Millers Point_

Works Zone - Cooper Street, Surry Hills

Works Zone - Stewart Street, Paddington

PAGE NO.

1

10-12

13-15

16 - 19

20 - 22

23-25

26 - 28

29-31

32-34

35-37

38 - 40

41 - 43

44 - 46



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

10 October 2024

ITEM

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Table Of Contents

Parking - No Stopping - Derwent Lane, Glebe

Parking - No Stopping - Murray Street, Waterloo

Parking - No Parking and Loading Zone - Gresham Street, Sydney

Parking - Loading Zone - Gloucester Street, The Rocks

Parking - Loading Zone - Boundary Street, Darlinghurst

Parking - 2P Parking - McCauley Street, Alexandria

Parking - Mail Zone - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery

Parking - Timed Mobility Parking - Bayswater Road, Rushcutters Bay

Traffic Treatment — Proposed No Trucks or Buses Vehicles Over 9m —
Boomerang Place and Yurong Parkway, Woolloomooloo

Traffic Treatment - Give Way Sign and Linemarking - Crystal Street,
Waterloo

PAGE NO.

47 - 49

50 - 52

53 -55

56 - 58

59 -61

62 - 64

65 - 67

68 -70

71-73

74 -77

78 - 80

81 - 88



Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee

1.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Transport for NSW.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the Transport for NSW with regards to traffic
matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the
advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on
traffic related matters.

All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Transport for NSW and the NSW Police.

There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, Transport for NSW, the NSW Police and the local
State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in their
electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on
9265 9648.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney.

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the City’'s Website:
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees



file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 1.

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/08 held on 12 September 2024

Decision



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 2.

Item for Committee Information - Temporary Road Closure and Parking
Changes - Hunter Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/525315

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee note the following temporary traffic and parking
changes in Sydney:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

(H)

Introduction of a "No Entry Authorised Construction and Austpost Vehicles Excepted”
restriction for westbound traffic on Hunter Street;

Road closure of Hunter Street between George Street and Hamilton Street to general
traffic. Access will only be limited to authorised construction vehicles only.

Converting Hamilton Street to a one-way southbound road between Curtin Place and
Hunter Street;

Introduction of a pedestrian (zebra) crossing in Hunter Street, just west of Hamilton
Street;

Footpath closure on the southern side of Hunter Street, between Hamilton and George
Streets.

Reallocation of parking on both sides of Hamilton Street, between Curtin Place and
Hunter Street as "No Stopping";

Reallocation of parking on the northern side of Hunter Street between the points 10
metre and 24 metre (two car spaces), east of Hamilton Street as "No Parking 6pm-
6am" and "1/4P All Other Times"

Reallocation of parking on the southern side of Hunter Street between the points 18
metre and 46 metre (four parking spaces), west of Pitt Street as "No Stopping".

The above recommendations were submitted and endorsed by the Committee as a late item
at its meeting on the 12 September 2024.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The proposed Sydney Metro West runs between Hunter Street in the Sydney CBD and
Westmead in Western Sydney. One of the metro stations for Sydney Metro West is
proposed in the Sydney CBD on Hunter Street. Two construction sites, namely Hunter Street
East and Hunter Street West are established to undertake the proposed construction works.

The Construction Traffic Management Plan for the Hunter Street West site has identified the
need to temporarily close Hunter Street between George and Pitt Streets to general traffic.
The closure is proposed to improve pedestrian safety and increase efficiency for
construction activities associated with the Sydney Metro Hunter Street West station.

Comments
Vehicle access

Hunter Street between Hamilton and George Streets.

The section of Hunter Street, between Hamilton and George Streets will be closed to general
traffic. Access will only be provided for authorised construction, emergency and Australia
Post vehicles only.

With George Street closed to general traffic, site observations have shown that there are a
high number of vehicles making U-turns at the end Hunter Street. This includes delivery
vehicles, taxis and general vehicles wanting to pick up and drop off goods and passengers.

There are also a high number of pedestrians observed crossing across Hunter Street without
a safe crossing point between Hamilton and George Streets.

The U-turn movements combined with the high number of pedestrians crossing creates an
unsafe environment, increasing the risk of conflicts in the area.

The proposal will also include the introduction of a pedestrian (zebra) crossing in Hunter
Street, just west of Hamilton Street.

The closure of Hunter Street, between Hamilton and George Streets will improve pedestrian
safety significantly and increase efficiency for construction activities associated with the
Sydney Metro station.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

10 October 2024

Hunter Street between Hamilton and Pitt Streets

Westbound traffic access will only be limited to authorised construction, emergency and

Australia Post vehicles only.

Eastbound traffic access is open to all traffic. This is to provide access to vehicles that are
picking up and dropping off goods and passengers to the businesses along Hunter Street.
Access will be via Pitt Street, Curtin Place and Hamilton Street.

Hamilton Street

Hamilton Street between Curtin Place and Hunter Street is currently a two-way road. It is
proposed to convert Hamilton Street into a one-way southbound road to improve traffic flow
and support the efficient operation of the narrow road.

Parking restrictions

Parking along the northern side of Hunter Street, east of Hamilton Street is currently
restricted as "No Stopping". To improve access for vehicles picking and dropping off goods
and passengers to the businesses along Hunter Street, it is proposed to reallocate parking
as "No Parking 6pm-6am™ and "1/4P All Other Times".

"No Stopping" restrictions are proposed in Hamilton Street and the southern side of Hunter
Street to improve traffic flow and enhance safety in the area.

Consultation

Sydney Metro consulted the proposal will local businesses and key stakeholders. There
were 10 briefings undertaken, with one objection received from A by Adina Hotel located at 2
Hunter Street. The below summarises the feedback received for the proposal.

Comments

Response

A by Adina raised the following concerns
regarding the proposal:

o Hotel's inability to provide disability
access;

o Risk of emergency services access to
the Hotel;

o Denying taxi set down directly in front
and in a convenient proximity to the
Hotel,

o Increased operating costs to provide
full time concierge at hotel entrance;

o Broader impacts to surrounding
landowners which will result from the
complete extinguishment of vehicular
access in this section of Hunter St;
and

The closure of Hunter Street, between
Hamilton and George Streets will improve
pedestrian safety significantly and increase
efficiency for construction activities
associated with the Sydney Metro station.

The footpath on the northern side of Hunter
Street will be widened to improve
accessibility for pedestrians and mobility
impaired users.

People will be separated from the work
zone with hoarding in place between the
closed road and the public footpaths.

The proposal will include the introduction of
a pedestrian (zebra) crossing in Hunter
Street, just west of Hamilton Street, which
provides a safe crossing point across
Hunter Street.




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

10 October 2024

o Broader impacts to the public which
will result from the severe restriction
of pedestrian access in this section of
Hunter St.

Parking restriction on the northern side of
Hunter Street, east of Hamilton Street will
be reallocated as "No Parking 6pm-6am"
and "1/4P All Other Times" for taxis and
other vehicles to pick up and drop off goods
and passengers. The spaces are
approximately 60 metres from the hotel
entrance. It is acknowledged that the
spaces are not directly outside the hotel.
The proposal prioritises pedestrian safety
over convenience while also aims to
balance the parking needs for stakeholders
in Hunter Street.

Access will be maintained for emergency
vehicles in the closed section of Hunter
Street. There were no objections raised by
NSW Police, Fire and Rescue NSW and the
Ambulance NSW on the proposed closure.

Opportunities to include wayfinding signage
on the hoarding will be sought to enable
pedestrians to easily navigate to and from
businesses around the surrounding
pedestrian network.

Taxi Council would like the new 15P
parking area outside The Grand Hotel to
become a mix of Taxi Zone or a No Parking
area (Pick up drop off excepted).

The City do not have plans to introduce
dedicated taxi parking in Hunter Street at
this time. Taxi zones can sterilise parking in
high demand areas like Hunter Street as it
prevents other vehicles from parking in
those spaces when is not used. The
proposed “1/4P / No Parking” restrictions
balance the needs of all road users to pick
up and drop off goods and passengers.

The City staff will monitor parking conditions
upon implementation of the proposal and
propose further changes where required.

The proposed traffic and parking changes have been consulted with the Sydney Metro's
Traffic Control Group (TCG) and Traffic and Transport Liaison Group (TTLG). No objections

were raised by the TCG and TTLG.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER - NORTH




www.invarion.com

&
[
I

|

ES
I

| oaLeang
S310IH3p

‘LLINY 5Ny |

J3ZkoH1ny




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 3.

Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Zombie Walk 2024

TRIM Container No.: 2024/497619

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Sydney
Zombie Walk 2024 on Saturday, 2 November 2024 from 8am to 7pm subject to the following

conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Sydney Zombie Walk Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of the following streets
in Sydney for the Sydney Zombie Walk 2024 on Saturday, 2 November 2024 from 8am to
7pm.

o College Street, between William and Macquarie Streets; and

. St Mary's Road, between College Street and Art Gallery Road.

Comments

The Sydney Zombie Walk is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City
streets and traffic detours around the event route.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER



10.3 Road Closure Location

LEGEND- aroour, g.m (14l s . m W _" m.vl a n N \. L ¥
i = & e ..x :
| Zombie Walk - Saturday 2nd November 2024 | X R
Road Closure “ d & Sydnay Mint Mussum Ar?
- - = ot
- m ® mperial ﬁ "R Jamesgx 09,9
¢ g % moere. o S R 3
T
m gﬂqrﬂ .mn 4Wﬁq m4_._¢
- avb _ﬂ B
=2 . = — 1
8l < E { & “mm James
2 2 (7 s B
3 ) £ SNe!
@ o s @
Sitgireup v m._
-1 Sydney" & | S
quﬁhwﬂ Town Hall - ..-..m-uﬂ m_- bu:., m_
JCioss City T st M Canecra {7
lllllll Q si.lh wi L sthear * ‘§
Bathurst 51~ 9083.—.5—0—. \ Hyde Park South
Regen! FPlacs
z & 1
2 & Museum
s —~
mpral y EB
tors P o= :
SOYINBE MK [ Lt LB |y Svioar2osa | WY SONET]
P =3 o ox e T MO TS
e e e | AT LFLANG = : e
o wH._.En [PEE el e L_.____‘ mﬁv N ==
B it v L N T g —r—- N




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 4.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Wayside Chapel Christmas Lunch
2024

TRIM Container No.: 2024/522504

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures in Potts Point
for the Westside Chapel Christmas Lunch on Wednesday 25 December 2024 from 5am to
5.30pm subject to the following conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

10



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Wayside Chapel has applied for the temporary road closures of Hughes Street and
Orwell Lane in Potts Point for the Wayside Chapel Christmas Lunch on Wednesday 25
December 2024 from 5am to 5.30pm.

Comments

The Wayside Chapel Christmas Lunch is an annual event that requires the temporary
closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

SHAN SHANMUGALINGAM, TECHNICAL OFFICER

11



assure avert

CRARE

Wayside Christmas Lunch 2024

b b - "““;..-’__ I ,'l
- ‘“, 3 2

- “t ’ -,

B

AGENCY PRIMARY TASK SECONDARY TASK PERSONNEL TIMES
UCA - WAYSIDE CHAPEL. | Oversee planning. Provide staff for the closures. x 3 as drawn. 05:00-17:00hrs.
ACESGroup. Provide planning and staff. | Provide equipment as per this x 1 for TGS set-up/pack-down. | 04:00-05:30hrs and

TGS. 16:30-18:00hrs.

"Wayside Christmas Lunch 2024'". TGS activation: WED 25 W/
DEC 2024, 05:00-17:00hrs. UBD Map 4, Grid: 5E. Drawing EQUIPMENT
NTS - for A3 or larger colour print only. © ACESGroup 2024. CHANGED Wk WORK HEALTH & SAFETY
COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE. TGS developed in TRAFFIC x3 NSW | safework NSW TRAFFIC CONTROL WORK
reference with AS1742 (series) and Transport for NSW 'Traffic CONDITIONS Event staff to
Control at Worksites' Technical Manual (V6.1, Feb 2022). taff cl 2
Instructions and Notes: X 12 staff closures A
1. TGS to be set down following the sequence indicated with SIDE ROAD 3 H3
yellow numbered tags, and removed in reverse sequence only CLOSED X E
after careful check that the carriageway is clear of S
obstructions, debris, and pedestrians returned to footpaths; X7 8
2. *700mm cones to be used to highlight advance warning ROAD CLOSED | x4 2
signs. 12 2



assure avert

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 5.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/554439

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Pitt Street,
Sydney, between Bathurst Street and Park Street, from 7am to 5pm on Sunday 17
November 2024, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 24 November and 1 December 2024 as contingency
dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

13



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

KPI Services (NSW) has applied for the temporary road closure of Pitt Street, Sydney,
between Bathurst Street and Park Street, from 7am to 5pm on Sunday 17 November 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to lift air
conditioning units to 270 Pitt Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORINATOR

14



www.invarion.com

KPI CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES <<¢
LEVELL, 13 BRONTE RD
BONDIJUNCTION, NS 2022
P B0 T4 574
whnkpionsincion oom

SYDNEY
CITY OF SYDNEY

230712024
5015
JACK HOBBS

ENMAA

TCT0015996 | TCT0105185

Builk

CLINTON McAULIFFE 0414525 656

ROAD CLOSURE

e

PEDESTRIAN MANAGEMENT PLAN

PEDESTRIA HAVAGENERT LA

KPI CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES ¢ (¢
LEVEL 1,613 BRONTE RD
BONDIJUNCTION. NS 2022

PH 1800574574
wnkpiorinction oomay

270 PITT STREET,

KP CONSTRUCTION
SYDNEY

SERVICES (<<
LEVEL, 613 BRONTE RD
BONDIJUNCTION, NSW 2022
PH B0 574574
mmkponsiuioncomay
CITY OF SYDNEY

270 PITT STREET,
SYDNEY

Bathurst Street

Pitt Street

M @mmm e | Built

ENT PLAN

Castlereagh Street

PEDESTRIAN

ROAD CLOSURE
TP L~
NO F PEDESTRIAN ACCESS IS RELOCATED. g r peoESTRIAN ACCESS 5
o A e 8 R
L e, § 4 ) || LR e io
i KP CONSTRUCTION
= SERVICES < (<
w LEVEL 1,5-13 BRONTE RD
SO TN 2
o e sTe s

wnkgiorsinction oomay

SYDNEY
CITY OF SYDNEY

'E

Built
jpserptenotwons

ROAD CLOSURE

PEDESTRIAN MANAGEMENT PLAN

15



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 6.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Street, Ultimo

TRIM Container No.: 2024/503016

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Pyrmont
Street, Ultimo, between Quarry Street and Fig Street, (three lanes), from 4pm on Friday 29
November 2024 to 9pm on Saturday 30 November 2024, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 7-8 and 14-15 December 2024, as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

(G) The Applicant must maintain local vehicular access to properties fronting Pyrmont
Street between Allen and Fig Streets, as well as Pyrmont Street south of Quarry
Street.

(H) The Applicant must notify lan Thorpe Aquatic Centre and the Goldsborough Hotel
about the works at least seven days prior to the temporary road closure.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

16



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Kane Constructions Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Pyrmont Street,
Ultimo, between Quarry Street and Fig Street, (three lanes), from 4pm on Friday 29
November 2024 to 9pm on Saturday 30 November 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
installation of the crane at 400 Harris Street, Ultimo.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

17



‘wwoz @9 pinoys abeubis wus) Loys |e Joj Jybiay Bununow wnwiuipy sl ayy Aq papiroid aq
8218V Jed dwes soepns dijs-Uou e qiey aU} JO/uO SUOD 0} 8. suelisapad SIBUA "S)IS 3Iom 0} seyoeoidde
Ile uo peoeid ebeubls dejs noA yolem sueljsapad, UIm ‘O)is IOM By} Ol N[em jou op Asy) ainsus
0} Jejuis Jo Buiggem-esed yym sawi ([e 1 aysyIom 8y} woly pajeledes Ajjedishyd aq o) ale suelsapad

“Josiaiadns a}is sy wiojul 1snw Aay) ‘uoseal Aue 1oy ayis ay) Buines) J| ‘sauwi |e Je Ajajes s,
By} pue ueujsepad ay) INSUS PUE SSWI (e JE B)ISUO UIBWal 0} SIS|[0A)U0D Olyjel] “palinbal

219UM B)ISHIOM
ay) yBnoy) sapiyeA Aousbiows g sasNq [E90] ISISSE [IIM SI9[|0Ju0d duel] “ueld siy} juswalduw o) wnwiuiw

"OA [BNUBIN [B91UY0R) (SMYDL) SaNS
SIOAA [0UO0D Oljel] pue Speoy MSNJL Ul B 0102 Juswaebeueyy dyjes] aonoeld
JO 8poD ‘p00Z 10V Juswabeuely peoy ‘,SPeOY UO SHIOA\ 1O) S82IA8Q [0AU0D
oyel], 6102-£'Z2F.1SY UM 8ouepioooe ul pasedaid ussq Sey Ueld [0JUOD Olyel]

‘d11 Aq pasuoyine ssajun a|qelajsuel) Jou si g 41|
Jo Apadoid pue jybukdoo aie sueid juswabeuew oyjel 1 sueid [01U0D JlEI} ||

<

-_—

ev
-3Z1S 133HS

SIN
‘3OS NVId

A

Olddvdl

e “LINIT d33dS a31S0d ONILSIX3

6102-€C¥L} SY UO peseg

‘uonejuswa|dw o} Joud Josiaiadns a)is ay) Aq yo paubis pue yiomsaded aysyiom 0S oLl 08l GO| ueyy Jejeaisy
Mmojs-do}s ay) asn) YGOZSHOIIY 19301 J3]|0)u0d Jljel} JIdy) dABY jsnw juswabeuew oyjel) aysuQ "syiom ay) | sjeudoidde ay) uo papiodas ‘JuawNoop SIY} UO pajou aq o} ale aysuo sabueyo 0S 00l 091 GOl 01 96
10 JusWadUBWWOD By} 0} Joud oe|d Ul 8 ISNW SWa)l Juswabeuew oljes) [[e :SUONINLSU! Ja][01)u0d olel] | Auy "suoieoo| abeubls o) souspaoaid axe) [leys SaouBlSIp PaINBly “SSUSANBLS or 06 Elde G6 01 98
Jo/pue A @A0idwl 0} 8)ISUO pasiAal 0} pasu Aew Aay) se ‘suoljeso| pajsabbns o7 08 oglL 68019/
‘pasinbas aq Aew | ayy Ajuo ese juswdinbe g subis sy} Jo suonisod 8y] "SJUIBJSUOD BYS O} anp 0€ 0L Sil G/ 0199
aBeubis/sia|jo)uod olyes) [BUOHIPPE 1ey) S10N '6L0Z-€'Zv.LL SZN/SY Jod se abeubls aAIjoa|jeI0118) | SSEIO [ 9p0D O} 10U SOUEISIP SWOS "SIBYI0 Ag dn 18 Ji JUBINJOP SIy} JO 9oueldwod Joy 0e 0e 09 G9 01 9§
aq 0} s| abeubig pasold si yjedjooy ssajun ssuaAlep 1o Buiyied ‘sisijoho ‘(yredioos paaind +wig | ‘eouelesfo | Aljigisuodsas Aue jdeooe Jou seop 4| ‘uoseal Aue Joy pue ‘kem Aue ui a)e|dwooul 0€ 13 0o¢ GG 01 9%
+Wgz'L) skemyem ueuysepad uo joedwl Jou @ ssauaAioaye ‘A 1A anoudwi ‘prezey Buiddiy e Bunuanaid | 1o ejesnooeur Buleq uonewsojul ay) Jo jnsal B se unoul Aejy "s)sod % sabewep o€ St Sh $S9| 10 G
uonejuswa|dwi Buunp Apybis pauea eq Aew umoys subis Jo UONEDOT JUBUSSASSE YSU piezey ‘(SIWAMS) | ‘sasso| ‘sasuadxa | Joj (sousbibeu ur Ayjiger ‘uol noyym  Buipnpour) A
SJuSWale)S POYJeW MIOM Bjes a)is dUy) Ul Ssasse Se z09y SZN/SY 0) (Juswdinbs aAnosjoid [euosiad) | Ayjigen (e g Ajjqgisuodsas (e swiepsip (d11) Jouueid oyesy syl sesodind yibuay wybua| ybus| (nwi peads) ]
3dd Penl Ajoa.1i0o Jeam 0} J9|[0JU0d Jljel] "SewWi} [[e J8 8)is UO aq [[eys sjuswnoop juasuoo/sjeacidde ||y | juswebeuew oyel oy Ajuo apinb e se Ajgjos pasedeid usaq sey juswnoop siyy | 4e4NG Jadey [eseje] Jsadey obiay wa
3 i
el
— L v . ki
y 2 S S
s’s . b ! AINO SSEIO¥ INAAISEY |
P b 3
O b ; 1S INOWMAd I¥ N¥NL LIJFT ON
% & @ESOT) LS LNOWMAd <
- : . ey g
’ - i o
& i s B 5 -
- -
, F " LR ; :
| . o 3
0 -
2 avo 30iS NO
oM avou
| o= WS TS TS T - ¢
Hil 3 B
HIER ils v !
Y 1S 1UowWIAd 3 { |z i
0115 Alenp HE il @
S 519 o3 - - " ?
UMOop olel) olelE o
glg|s
Juspisal 10811 B L LB S 8 Sz B
|45 i o
Jsisse 0} O 1 HEIE . z :
‘310N E - B ,, |
[ L0 - T m' g 2 )
: : i iz ¥ |
| i B g g E
3 A ¥ ¥noisa
X A5 ¥ mm m 5z I LG T Ak LG TSRS T Bl
150 HH HEH g : 2 o7 L
50! ElL HE 3 2 o 3 ¥
g
s TR LIS TRRLS T 0 LR . 4 2z
i A w ™E S
£ S| : R = S ciose2 ] &
3 O
P A =
g H , A :
LS LNOWHAd NO dN.3S NOIS 1IN0 S AT
ik : 3 ;
=) g 73 4 P i

2U0Z YoM @
J10sIAI8dNg - J8[[05U0D) SRl ﬁ‘

J8]j05U0D

Juawabeuel oyel] - 8in

sylom asay} Buunp pejuswajdwi 8q o} ueld Inojeq

SO|D peoy |In4 Aresodwa)
'SjuaWIWOoD

ZMd 3dAL 8591700.LD1 :@2uUs21q] ..._\%_

2002 MSN owniN 1S StieH Q0% - YOUMS [eqoj9) :3oafoud Baid alAy

627£201 (a1 doL
L ¥202/v/8¢ : Andx3 4oL
HouINy £202/v/9Z :e3ea

WI0D UOHBAUT MMM




“wwpoz 89 pinoys abeubis wus) Loys ||e 10y Jybiay Bugunow wnwiupy Juslo ayy Aq papiroid aq
821 SV Jad dwel aoepns dijs-uou e qey 8y} Jo/uo swod o) aJe suelisepad aiaypp “als 3lom o) seyoeoidde
lle uo paoeid ebeubis de)s JnoA yolem sueuysepad, ypm ‘elis HJom 8y} ojul yjem jou op Asy} ainsus
0} Jejwis Jo Buiggam-esed yum sawn (e 1e S)syIom ay) woly pajeledss Ajjeoishyd aq o) ale sueuisepad

“Josinadns a)is ay) wiuojul }snw Asy) ‘uoseal Aue Joj ayis ayj Buiaes| J| “sew ||e Je Ajajes slgnd Buljjenely
ay) pue ueujsapad oy} 8INSUS PUE SO [[€ JE B)ISUO UIEWa) O} S18]|01]U0D Olel] "palinbal aiaym S)ISyIom
ay) yBnouy) sapIyaA Aouabiaws B sasNg [BOO| ISISSE [|IM SI9]01)U0D dles] "ueld sy} Juswaiduwi o) wnwiuw
e se (sueld juswoebeuew oyjes} |euonelado Jojuow R juswsjdwi) YZOESHOIIY ‘(oWes [ojuod o) jeq
Mmojs-doys 8y} asn) YSOZSH: 1UOD DlE) JIBY) BABY 1SNW JUsWaBEUBL Oljjel) S)ISUQ "SHIOM By}
10 JUBWBOUBWWOD By} 0} Joud 89e(d Ul aq ISNW Swa)l Juswabeuew oljel) ||& :SUOHONISUI J9|0JU0D dlyel]

‘pauinbai aq Aew
aBeubis/s19]|0ju0 dlel) [eUONIPPE Jey) 810N “6L0Z-€'Zr.LL SZN/SY Jed se aBeubis aAnos|alonal | ssej
aq 0) s| abeubig "paso|d si yjedjooy ssajun salieAllep Jo Bupiied ‘s)sipAo ‘(yjedjooy paand +wig | wucm‘_mw_u
+wgz'|) shemyjjem uewysepad uo joeduil Jou 1@ SsauaAloaye ‘A)j anoidw ‘prezey Buiddiy e Bl

"9 [enUeN [B01UYOB) (SMYOL) SONS
SIOAN [0U0D dijel] pue speoy MSNIL Yl R 0102 «:wEwmmCm_Z dujel] 8dnoeld
10 8p0) ‘00z OV Juswabeue|y peoy ‘,SPEoY UO SHIOA\ 1O} SIJIASQ [0U0D
oujel], 6L02-€2v.1LSY Yim aduepiodde ul Uw‘_maw‘_a usaq sey ue|d |0uo) dujel]

‘dLL AqQ paslioyine ssajun a|qelajsues) 10U S1 g d1 1
Jo Apadoud pue jybuAdoo ale sueid Juswebeuew oiyel; @ sueld [01U0D diyel} ||
‘uonejuswaldwi o} Joud Josiniadns a)is ayy Aq Yo paubis pue siomiaded a)ssiom
ejeudoidde sy} U0 papiodal JUBWINOOP SIY} UO pejou @q O} ale ayisuo sabueyo
Auy ‘suoneoo| abeubis 0} aouspadaid aye} |leys seouelsip painbl4 ‘SSBUSAINDBYS
Jojpue AjiqisiA aaoiduwl 0} 8)sUO pasiaal 0} paau Aew Asyj se ‘suoljeoo| paysebbns
ay} Aluo ase juawdinbe % subls ayy jo suopisod 8yl ‘SUIEANSUOD B)IS O} 8np
P02 0} JOU SEOUE)SIP BWOS "SI8YI0 Ag dn Jos Ji JUBWNI0P SIY} Jo soueldwoo Joj
Ayjiqisuodsal Aue 3deooe jou saop 41 | "uoseas Aue Joy pue ‘Aem Aue ul 83a|dwooul
10 il Buieq oy} Jo Jnsas e se unoul Aepy "sjsoo g sebewep

uonejuswaldwi Buunp Aybls peLea aq Aew umoys SUBIS JO UONEOOT JUSWSSOSSE XSl PIEZey (SWMS)
SJUBLISJE)S POUJOW SIOM BJBS B)iS U} Ul SSasse se Z09F SZN/SY 0} (juswdinbe sAlosjoid |euosiad)
dd PNy Aj}081I00 Jeam O} J9]|0JUO0D dlel] "Sawl ||e Je S)iS Uo 8q [|eys oudde |y

‘s9850| ‘sesuadxe e _2 Amozwm__mw: ur Ayjigern ‘uoneywn) noyum Buipnjour)
e 9 Ajjiqisuodsal (e swiepsip (d11) Jeuued owesy eyl ‘sesodind
lew oyyel} 1oy Ajuo apinb e se Ajgjos pasedaid usag sey Juswnoop siy|

a

‘3ZI1S 133HS

eV SIN
‘J1VOS NVId

-LINIT d33dS d31S0d ONILSIX3

05 oLl 08 501 uey) Jejeai
05 00} 091 501 0196
oy 06 Sl 56 0198
oy 08 ogl 58019/
oe oL Shi G/ 0199
0 0 09 59 01 95
0g Sl og 95 01 9f
[ Sb SL $59] 10 G

ybus| ybus) ybue| (N peedg)

Joyng Jadey eseje tadey abispy wq

6102-€°CY.L SY Uo peseg

Olddvdl

J8||03uU0D dyel] @

auo0) 4

puabar

“OARLING |

INYT oMM

F

| V——
B SV —

LITTLE EDWARD mwhmhw

HARWOOD STREET
Le N e
Ao o ey

!Lvu e — :

a
a
&
3
2
o
a
=
5]
5
&
@
&
Z
m
H
B

LOCAL ACCESS ONLY

DETOUR AHEAD

4
\ N

SYJIOM 9S8y} Bunnp pajuswe|dwi 8q 0} Ueld Jnolaq
Juswebeuey oel] - 8INsol) peoy (N4 Arelodwa]

2002 MSN ownin

IsjuaWIWon
0evecal :dldIL
ZMd ‘3dAL 8591700101 :29ud017 dNL ¥202/v/82 - Aidx3 dL

1S SiieH 00F - UoHMS [edol9 308loud Bal4 sAM LIouIny £20z/7/8C :2ed

Wwod'uoleAul MMM




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 7.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Cowper Street, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2024/502838

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Cowper
Street, Glebe, between Wentworth Park Road and Wentworth Street, (four lanes), from
7.30am to 5.30pm on Friday 13 December 2024, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 17 and 31 January 2025, 14 and 28 February 2025 as
contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Leichhardt PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]

20



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Kane Construction has applied for the temporary road closure of Cowper Street, Glebe,
between Wentworth Park Road and Wentworth Street, (four lanes), from 7.30am to 5.30pm
on Friday 13 December 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
dismantling of a tower crane.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

21



www.invarion.com

Wentworth Ave & Cowper St, Glebe
Tower Crane 1 Dismantle
Notes:

» Road Closure — Follow detour set up

> Parking Lane on Wentworth Park Rd to be occupied for 10m from corner to assist with truck reversing

» Trucks to reverse into Cowper St via Wentworth Pk Rd and drive out

> Cowper St to be closed before Mezzo Apartments garage to allow resident access

» Cowper St to be closed to pedestrians and vehicles, except for resident access

» Drawing not to scale.

» This drawing is to be read in conjunction with AS 1742.3.

> All signage distance shall comply with AS 1742.3 & TCAWS V6.1 2022.

» In accordance with TCAWS V6.1 2022 traffic controllers are to assist pedestrians
with movement through and around the worksite as required.

» Signage shall be placed on the side of the road adjacent to the traffic flow.

> Removal of the delineation, tapers& signs should be undertaken in the reverse order.

of erection progressing outwards from the work area.

i
O

@ Exclusion Zone

£ Job Site

oL
FuvdIdd

2050000
BRRRRIKELS
LRI
ZEIKKEKY
RRRRRIKIRKIKN

FOOTPATH
CLOSED

ORK
E RoAp

RoAp:
ON sip i

CLIENT: Kane Construction ADDRESS: 2A Wentworth Park Rd,
Glebe

WORK SCOPE: Crane
Dismantle

ROAD LAYOUT: Residential

PLAN NO: TGS2341 DATE DRAWN: 27/08/2024

This TGS is not drawn to scale.

ROAD SPEED: 50Km/h

&s

SIGN SPACINGS
SPEEDLIMIT RMS TCAWS AS 17423
40 km™H 40M 15M
50 kmH 50M 15M
60 kmH 60M ASM
70 km/H oM oM
80 kmH 80M S0M
90 kmH S0 oM
100 km/H 100M 100M
110 km/H 110M 110M

WORK HEALTH & SAFETY
TRAFFIC CONTROL WORK

22



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 8.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Wentworth Street, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2024/502864

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Wentworth
Street, Glebe, between Mitchell Street and Cowper Street, (four lanes), from 7.30am to
5.30pm on Friday 25 October 2024, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 28 October 2024, 1 and 4 November 2024 as
contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Leichhardt PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]

23



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Kane Constructions has applied for the temporary road closure of Wentworth Street, Glebe,
between Mitchell Street and Cowper Street, (four lanes), from 7.30am to 5.30pm on Friday
25 October 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to
dismantle a tower crane.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

24



www.invarion.com

Wentworth Ave & Cowper St, Glebe
N Tower Crane 2 Dismantle
Notes:

» Road Closure — Follow detour set up
» Mobile Crane established on Wentworth St
» All vehicle and pedestrian traffic into shaded area to be closed off
» Parking Lane on Cowper St to be occupied for truck parking
» Temp closure of Cowper intersection (max 30mins) required to attach fly to crane.
ST JOHNS RD » Drawing not to scale.
» This drawing is to be read in conjunction with AS 1742.3.
» All signage distance shall comply with AS 1742.3 & TCAWS V6.1 2022.
» In accordance with TCAWS V6.1 2022 traffic controllers are to assist pedestrians
with movement through and around the worksite as required.
» Signage shall be placed on the side of the road adjacent to the traffic flow.
» Removal of the delineation, tapers& signs should be undertaken in the reverse order.
of erection progressing outwards from the work area.

FuvdIdd

2RI
RRRLRIN
RRRIRRRKS

KRR
KX
02020202022

35

&S
S

R

FOOTPATH
CLOSED

PEDESTRIANS =)

Legend

. Barrel

@ Exclusion Zone

£ Job site

CLIENT:‘Kgne Construction ADDRESS: 2A Wentworfhj?ark Rd, ' WORK SCOPE: Crane ROAD LAYOUT: Residential
N Glebe Dismantle
PLAN NO: TGS2342 DATE DRAWN: 27/08/2024 This TGS is not drawn to scale. | ROAD SPEED: 50Km/h
SIGN SPACINGS - WORK HEALTH & SAFETY

SPEED LIMIT RMS TCAWS AS 17423 B2l s TRAFFIC CONTROL WORK
40 kmH 40Mm 15M o
50 kmvH s0M 15M b}
T&S Mew = o= g
70 km/H 70M ToM o =
80 knvH s0M S0M RE
90 kmvH S0M 90M H
100 km/H 100M 100M @
10 km/H 110M 10M ¥

25



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 9.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Holt Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2024/547289

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Holt Street,
Surry Hills between Cooper Street and Gladstone Street, from 7am to 5pm on Saturday 26
October 2024, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 2 ,9 and 16 November 2024 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

26



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Rhino Traffic Control Services Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Holt
Street, Surry Hills between Cooper Street and Gladstone Street, from 7am to 5pm on
Saturday 26 October 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to lift air
conditioning units to 50 Holt Street, Surry Hills.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

27



www.invarion.com

Revision

No.| Date Name Signature | PWZTMP No. Traffic Guidance Scheme (TGS)
! as to AS1742.3 & TCAWS Manual V6.1

Project Description: 100t Mobile Crane Lift
TTM: Full Road Closure of Holt St

a3so1o
avod 3ais

< otz
Local & Residential

Access maintained \

o

Y sioe roaD
CLOSED

Legend

ACTIVITY:
> Standing of a 100t Mobile Crane and Support Truck to lift
Air Conditioning equipment to the roof of the building.
> Franna Crane will also be onsite to assist with the installation
of the 100t Crane's Fly & Needle.
> Authorised Traffic Controllers are to implement a
‘Full Road Closure' of Holt St Surry Hills.
> Traffic Controllers are to safely guide pedestrians onto the
other side of the road during these activities.
> Access to all neighboring properties is to be maintained.

* North Point

Site Location

@ Exclusion Zone/Lifting Area

a
y Traffic Controllers
A

] . .
! Traffic Control Vehicles

Site:
50 Holt St,

" 100t Mobile Crane

¥NOL3A >

USE OTHER
FOOTPATH

I Franna Crane

Local Access to Building
Car Parks to be maintained e
where possible

DETOUR >

=C_1 Support/Delivery Vehicle

ROAD CLOSED

88 Pedestrian Tape

Light Rail Lines
Traffic Light Intersection

A v Traffic Diversion Routes

DETOUR
AHEAD

Local & Residential
Access maintained

GENERAL NOTES:

> This TGS is to be read in conjunction with AS1742.3
& RMS TCAWS Manual V6.1.

> TGS is for Short Term Implementation only.

> This TGS has been prepared NOT TO SCALE from
either site specific details or archived details and may,
not accurately reflect the exact layout of the site.
Details are indicative only.

> Work environment and site conditions may alter the
correct signs and devices locations and distances
stated in this plan.

> Safe Work NSW Authorised Traffic Controllers are to
be on site at all times to implement this TGS.

> Traffic Control Team Leader must inspect the site
and carry out a mandatory Risk before

commencement of works. Any changes necessarny
must be marked on this TGS bgfore being implemented.| @ = Posted Speed Limit A.O. h © (02) 9913 1792
> All PPE must be worn at all times whilst on site.
> All existing street signage that is contradictory to this craness&rigging 0414 441 667
worksite, must be covered prior to works 15m Sign Spacings
> All Advance Warning Signage shall comply to
AS1742.3 & RMS TCAWS Manual V6.1. SIGN SPACINGS - DIMENSION "D*"
> All Advance Warning Signage is to be erected on LANE WIDTHS N Dimension D = Approach Speeds RECOMMENDED TAPER LENGTHS (m)
the side of the road adjacent to the traffic flow. Speed of Traffic - -
> Authorised Traffic Controllers are to assist with The minimum lane widths to be provided for all live Kim/Hy AS1742.3 TCAWS Approximate Speed of | Traffic Control at | Lateral Shift|Merge Taper
Pedestrian movements around, past or through the traffic lanes around, past or through a Work Site shall 45km/hr or less 15m D Traffic (Km/Hr) beginning of Taper|  Taper
Work Site. be 3.0m. 3.5m lane widths are
> Removal of Traffic Control Signs and Devices is to 46km/hr - 55km/hr 15m D 4§é)r \;;s 15 1O5 ;gm
be undertaken in the reverse order of erection, VEHICLE MOVEMENT PLAN - 5 m
progressing away from the Work Site. 0 56km/hr - 65km/hr 45m D 56 - 65 30 30 60m
All vehicles associated with these works are to enter Greater than 65km/hr; qua\ ‘Z T_mfd 2D On D;r n Only o NIA 70 115m

**Rhino Traffic Control does not accept liability for or and exit the worksite in a forward facing motion at all peed Lim e Sig 76 - 85 N/A 80 130m
endorse the use of the TGS unless implemented times, under the direction and guidance of Authorised Sign Positioning Tolerances: 86 - 95 N/A 90 145m
directly by an employee of Rhino Traffic Control holding Traffic Controllers and with the existing traffic flow Minimum 10% less than the distance or lengths given. 96 - 105 N/A 100 160m
valid certifications to carry out such works** conditions. Maximum 25% more than the distance or lengths given. Greater than 105 N/A 110 180m

Date: 19 September 2024 LGA: City of Sydney Council TGS Developed By: | PWZ No.TCT 0067950 (TGS NOT TO SCALE

, Shaun O'Neill ake) il
Client; AOR Cranes Road Name: Holt St A\
- TGS Approved By: | PWZ No. . <
Type of Work:| 100t Mobile Crane Lift Location of Work: | 50 Holt St Phil Blair ~ (seerovep]| TCT 0059241 P Weur L
0O Rl :
TC'sReq ”!5 4 ‘A 0 Suburb: Surry Hills NSW 2010 Plan No.: RTC/24-12941 W
0 b . . G
TRAFFIC CONTROL® Utes/ TMA's ﬁ 2 ﬁ 0 Road Class: Local Road (COUnCI|) TINSW ROL Required:| No S

28



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 10.
Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Windmill Street, Millers Point

TRIM Container No.: 2024/505710

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Windmill
Street, between Windmill Street and Argyle Place from 14 October 2024 for 8 months until
14 June 2025 subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

29



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Background

Commercial TC has applied for the temporary road closure of Windmill Street, between
Windmill Street and Argyle Place, Millers Point, from 14 October 2024 for 8 months until 14
June 2025.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to facilitate a hoarding compound and
enable material handling for the redevelopment of 1 Kent Street.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as alternative access routes
are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

30



Id ITADEV

Ly ui e jo paads o1 rnbgy

SO URL) IR0

 uoisuawig

£t oM ag

&1 (SR
5010 S52] 10 §f

w Yy

Igpeal jo paardg

Tr ATHYVL

d NOISNIWIA 40 ANTVA

18/ [ENUEY (SAAWD L) 53115 HI0RL

IDIUCED TUELL BUE SDETM ANSHLL B ¥ 0 LDZ SLobeueyy DU 9083EId J0 8p05)
OO 19 fuswobeueyy peO 'SPEGH U0 SYIOA 30} SE0Ma) [0JUOD) DWENL

SLOZE ZPLLSY LM SIURRI00E U| pasedasd USeq SEy SRS S0UBHINGD DWEIL

DL [FEmwLog 4G pATPOUINE SESRIN SRR Pl 5) pUE
oL moususeosy jo Auadosd puee nidcon aue sued unusfeuny owes pue suMd [DRW0D CWER I

{ ssmpo Aq dnjes g = a4

K jdacos jou F908 D1 FERISULALOS

w1300 § sobewep ‘sasso ‘sasuades e o) (souabeiou u

Ay ‘uogmm Boww Bupnpu) g re ¥ = swEpse 3L o)
“sasodmd wousbruew oyen jog Juo apind e e A0S pauedesd LSO SBU JEMUNDCD S L
—— ITYOS OL LON SINIWYEO

diooping S F e EBZFOEOLLTL - LT

e ICUDEIE USRI uMeI]

i HE|DURSIS UBASIS IO FZ0Z/BIEE “8ed

ATNOAS LS LNIM | 30

i [E1248101L109

1S THNGNIM

N

_ E
Va0 FEnue (L sais yon WL

L) A5R1] P SPEDY JASNLL 241 § 01 Mseabeuey 4] aanpeig o
FOZ Py s EEE Py 'SpEc) 0 SHOY) ) SEOUA 04007 ) s
-4 T5L) S\ ROUEPICEOE U e Ueaq Sey aBig 30Epng) e A8 QIANTWY
~
q

B O (L) SRS Wik
FOUIDE DRI P SPRTE MSNAL 301
W OMIE SR 2L BN O P
#Ziy weundeuey proy
“EPECY LD SRI0R) S5 SAOHAG FIMDD e
BT TTRLISY U

AONNOdINOD ONIJEYOH

T0ON SOL | £8Z¥0L0LDL SWNN 83uad|]

PiSjouejns

S3WLTIV
LY 3UISHO 6 0L SLNYI | STOT Y
GHETTIIGNT
456 THTIHYIN SAOYOL S MEH 3HL MO
(O3EYE 51 INGHIS JINVIND ILAVHL THL

.ﬂmwg _Lun_.Ou*l JON 32uB217
isjous)sISS USASIS  TINWN

1S 1N3XM - dH02a7Ing

¥3IWOLSND
NOILLY 2071

usas)g : Ag umesg

LT Add 34

FWIHOS FONYAIND JI44VHl

p202iB0/Ez AT eI ISWIWIoD

W02 UOLBAUIMMM



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 11.
Works Zone - Hunter Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/513561

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the following kerb space
on the northern side of Hunter Street, Sydney, west of Macquarie Street:

(A) Between the points 10 metres and 30 metres as "No Stopping"; and

(B) Between the points 30 metres and 92 metres as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-
5pm Sat" and "No Parking All Other Times".

Subject to the following conditions:

(C) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(D) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(E) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(F) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(G) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

(H) The Works Zone is subject to approval of the queue analysis report by TINSW.

()  The Works Zone is limited to construction vehicles up to 12.5m in length.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

32



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Built Pty Ltd has requested a 62 metre long Works Zone in Hunter Street, Sydney.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 2 Chifley Square, Sydney.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Hunter Street, Sydney between Macquarie and
Phillip Streets is currently signposted as "No Parking".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm
Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. After the Works Zone
hours the kerb space will revert to "No Parking All Other Times".

The applicant has applied for a 62 metre long works zone. However, the exact length and
location of the works zone will be determined prior to installation based on the construction
site requirements and queue analysis report by TINSW..

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

33



a|eas o} jou
sAepijoH 21|gnd 3 ung-jes
Bunjied oN
u4-uopy ® W ™

‘-
sswl] J8yl0 IV
Bunjied oN
Buiddo}s oN

jes wdg-we mmmm— BuMIEJON m m =

Buiddo)s oN
lI4-uopy wdy-wey
2UO0Z SYIOAA Buiddors oN
Bunsix3

pasodoud

mmow omn_‘ n dew.esu ”me‘l‘oﬁw‘

=
Q
o
9
c
()
S,
D
»
=
D
D
~

9UO0Z SIOA\ pasodoid
KoupAg ‘1eeu1S JojunH

Jesodoud

@ MNOAS 10 AL




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 12.
Works Zone - Windmill Street, Millers Point

TRIM Container No.: 2024/501504

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Windmill Street, Millers Point between the points 10 metres and 35 metres
west of Kent Street, Sydney as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat",
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

(E) The Works Zone is limited to construction vehicles up to 12.5 metres long only.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

35



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Buildcorp Group Pty Ltd has requested a 25 metre long Works Zone in Windmill Street,
Millers Point.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 1 Kent Street, Millers Point.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Windmill Street, Millers Point west of Kent Street is
currently signposted as "Loading Zone 8am-6pm Mon-Sat".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. After the Works
Zone hours the kerb space will revert to unrestricted parking.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

36



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Windmill Street, Millers Point
Proposed parking changes

. 1 - q
:;p_';:._,'_.lg__ﬂl,_'}_l-,il & i"l"._“ =

_i T e e e N ET

T

Kent S!;r;é:e,f |

LAvEs

Source: 22 July 2024

Existing

Proposed
4 4 2 No Stopping Works Zone
e,  7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri

i 7.30am-3.30pm Sat
- Loading Zone p

8am-6pm Mon-Sat

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 13.
Works Zone - Hughes Street, Potts Point

TRIM Container No.: 2024/504567

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
northern side of Hughes Street, Potts Point between the points 10 metres and 39.5 metres
west of Macleay Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat",
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

(E) The Works Zone is limited to construction vehicles up to 12.5m long only.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

38



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Trustee for 95 Macleay Street Unit Trust has requested a 29.5 metre long Works Zone
in Hughes Street, Potts Point.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 95 Macleay Street, Potts Point.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Hughes Street, Potts Point between Macleay and
Tusculum Streets where the works zone is proposed is currently signposted as "Loading
Zone 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri", "1/2P 8.30am-12.30pm Sat and "No Stopping" (outdoor dining).
The outdoor dining is no longer required as the business is closing down.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturdays in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.
After the Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to unrestricted parking.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

39



Proposal

Hughes Street, Potts Point
Proposed parking changes

Existing
1P

4 4 4 No Stopping » » 5 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri
8.30am-12.30pm Sat

Loading Zone
8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri
1/2P
8.30am-12.30pm Sat

% % % No Stopping (Outdoor Dining)

GITY OF SYDNEY @

Source: 22 July 2024 i

Proposed

Works Zone
s, 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
7.30am-3.30pm Sat

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 14.
Works Zone - Cooper Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No: 2024/497527

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
northern side of Cooper Street, Surry Hills, between the points 33.1 metres and 48.1 metres
west of Holt Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-6pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat, 4P Ticket
6pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays", subject to the
following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and use Transport for
New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular
access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the
hours of operation.

(E) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to the implementation of the Works Zone.

(F) The Works Zone is limited to a Medium Rigid Vehicle (MRV) up to 8.8 metres in
length.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

41



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Renfay Projects PTY LTD has requested a 15 metre long Works Zone in Cooper Street,
Surry Hills.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 10-14 Cooper Street, Surry Hills.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Cooper Street, west of Holt Street is currently
signposted as “2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, 4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat-
Sun & Public Holidays”.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 6pm Monday to Friday and 7.30am
to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. After the
Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to 4P Ticket 6pm to 10pm Monday to Friday,
3.30pm to 10pm Saturday and 8am to 10pm Sunday and Public Holidays.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

42



Proposal CIYOFSYDNEY® @

Cooper Street, Surry Hills
Proposed Works Zone

Source:Nearmap

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” W “Works Zone 7.30am-6pm Mon-Fri
7.30am-3.30pm Sat”
m mn “2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, “4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri,
4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30pm-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays” 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays *

B B B “4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri,
8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays”
“Loading Zone 6am-6pm Mon-Fri” A




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 15.
Works Zone - Stewart Street, Paddington

TRIM Container No.: 2024/500406

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Stewart Street, Paddington between the points 107.9 metres and 117.9
metres east of Oatley Road as "Works Zone 7.3am-5.3pm Mon-Fri, 7.3am-3.3pm Sat" and
"1P 5.3am-10pm Mon- Fri, 3.3-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun and Public Holidays Permit
Holders Excepted Area 13", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

44



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Hammond Building Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Stewart Street,
Paddington.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 39-41 Stewart Street, Paddington.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Stewart Street, Paddington between Oatley Road
and Regent Street is currently signposted as "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area
13"

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.3am-5.3pm Mon-Fri, 7.3am-3.3pm Sat in
accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. After the Works Zone hours the kerb
space will revert to 1P Permit Parking.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

45



Proposal CITYOESYDNEY® B

Stewart Street, Paddington
Proposed Works Zone

b_ V‘{
': : Nearmaps
Existing Proposed

“No Stopping” s “Works Zone 7:3am-5:3pm Mon-Fri 7:3am-
3:3pm Sat”

"1P 5.3am-10pm Mon- Fri, 3.3- 10pm Sat,
8am-10pm Sun and Public Holidays Permit
Holders Excepted Area 13"

HEE ‘1P 8am-10pm Permit
Holders Excepted Area 13”

46

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 16.
Parking - No Stopping - Derwent Lane, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2024/456952

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on both sides of
Derwent Lane, Glebe between the points 10 metre and 105 metre north of Parramatta Road
as "No Stopping" (signs and line markings).

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident has requested consideration of "No Stopping" in Derwent Lane to improve
laneway access.

Comments

Both sides of Derwent Lane, between Parramatta Road and Derby Place, where the
changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Parking".

47



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Derwent Lane is a one-way road and 4 metres wide. In narrow streets like Derwent Lane,
cars parking in the laneway obstructs or prevent vehicles from passing through. To improve
access to the laneway, it is proposed to introduce “No Stopping” restrictions in Derwent
Lane.

The City will install "No Stopping" signage and yellow line markings in Derwent Lane to
improve driver awareness of the laneway restrictions.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 26 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

48



Proposal CIYOFSYDNEY® @

Derwent Lane, Glebe
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

No Stopping No Stopping (signs and line
markings)
m m B No Parking

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 17.
Parking - No Stopping - Murray Street, Waterloo

TRIM Container No.: 2024/489189

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the southern side
of Murray Street, Waterloo between the points 10 metres and 16 metres (one car space)
west of South Dowling Street as "No Stopping".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City is considering installing "No Stopping" in Murray Street, Waterloo to improve traffic
flow and allow vehicles to safely access Murray Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Murray Street west of South Dowling Street, where
the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

50



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Stopping" restriction to allow
additional space for vehicles turning left into the street to safely access Murray Street and
improve traffic flow.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 158 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

51



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® B

Murray Street, Waterloo
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmaps

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “No Stopping”

= = ® Unrestricted Parking

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 18.
Parking - No Parking and Loading Zone - Gresham Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/551535

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking on the
eastern side of Gresham Street, Sydney south of Bridge Street:

(A) Between the points 40.4 metre and 53.4 metre (two car spaces) as "Loading Zone
6am-6pm" and "Bus Zone All Other Times"; and

(B) Between the points 53.4 metre and 61.4 metre (one car space) as "No Parking 6am-12
Midnight" and "Bus Zone All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Pontiac Land Group (PLG) has requested consideration for a loading zone and a "No
Parking" zone in Gresham Street to support hotel operations for the Lands Building.

53



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Comments

Parking restrictions along the kerb space on the eastern side of Gresham Street between
Bridge Street and Bent Street is currently a mix of Bus Zone and Works Zone.

Construction activities are currently in progress to develop the Lands Building into a hotel
containing retail, co-working, function space, bars and restaurants. The new development is
expected to open in December 2025.

PLG has requested on-street parking changes in Gresham Street to facilitate hotel deliveries
and to pick up and drop off hotel guests. The Lands Building does not have a loading dock,
and the new facility will require loading at different times throughout the day.

The loading zone and "No Parking" zone can be used by all vehicles and are not reserved
exclusively for the hotel.

If the parking changes are endorsed, the new parking signs will be installed when the
existing Works Zone is no longer required.

Consultation
The proposal was consulted with Transport for NSW (TfNSW) who raised no objections.
TfNSW commented that it is important that the Lands Building has an event management

plan during special event dates such as Vivid, Australia Day, New Year's Eve where many
streets around the city will become clearways.

Financial

All costs associated with parking changes will be borne by the Applicant

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER - NORTH

54



IeyseIE) £1g862d)\ (510801 paolisay) g1 UoSY - 11 uasy - SuGEUQUBHNIE 1BRe) Siesn\:D FONIHIAIH VD | WV 65:21'8 Fe0e/6a/ve 31va 101d.

ne"woo dnolBbuose@ojul ! fBmp-auoz Buppied oN % auoz Bupeo - jea4S Weysein) £nggezd Buipjng spue
000Z MSN AsupAs 133Hs ‘199118 weysalo) uo Aldde skemies]d Juand [e1oadg

‘ [y 88€2d
iS} CQNO..O:WNO L LLI9AST "20°L) SUNnS AINCAS 'L3IHLS WYHSTHO 20T60%C Jexinjjeg Jepay

193royd v - "UOONISUOO J0f PASN 8q Jou pjnoys pue Ajuo sesodind uopewojul 1o papiaosd si Buimelp siy |

3NOZ ONIIYd ON ONY 3NOZ ONIQYO1 G3SOd0¥d
dhosg pue1 oequog ev Jeyn|eg sepey

NOILVYINHO4NI LNJNNDO0d IN3ITO 3718 ¥3dvd aanoIs S3LON TVH3INTD

e - { § ;. | i - | - = %7 B A
| ONIddOLS ON ; T * g + ONIddOLS ON
T == { 3 — .

SINLL ¥IHLO TV

3NOZ sna
LHOINGING |-V

SINIL ¥IHLO

3NOZ sna

N0 Gy G3LEA 38 T

VNG SHL 40 Ll T4OUA Ny SI 30N SIHL O 15 40 NOILYTILIOD 0 LIS NGO 3H. 0L 4O D105 H3LIVH 3HL T AOI 440K 4O 40N Aty 40 HTALNIGINIA GBHLION 3301

: \lu d3s0dodd |||

—— =




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 19.
Parking - Loading Zone - Gloucester Street, The Rocks

TRIM Container No.: 2024/388881

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Gloucester Street, The Rocks between the points 49.7 metres and 57.7 metres (one
car space) south of Essex Street as "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-6pm Mon-Fri 6am-10am Sat
and "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Currently, in Gloucester Street, The Rocks there are no on-street loading zones. A strata
management company located in Gloucester Street has requested consideration for on-
street loading zones in the area to assist residents and businesses with their deliveries.

56



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Comments

On-site inspection shows there is a need for a loading zone in Gloucester Street to assist
residents and businesses with their deliveries.

The kerb space on the western side of Gloucester Street, The Rocks south of Essex Street,
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P Ticket 8am-6pm" and "4P
Ticket 6pm-10pm". It is proposed to reallocate one ticket parking space to "Loading Zone
Ticket 6am-6pm Mon-Fri 6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays".

The loading zone would allow delivery drivers to safely park whilst completing deliveries in
the area.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 637 letters sent
out with no responses received either supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

57



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Gloucester Street, The Rocks
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

4 » 4 No Stopping Loading Zone Ticket

2P Ticket 8am-6pm 6am-6pm Mon-Fri
N 6am-10am Sat
4P Ticket 6pm-10pm

WS 4P Ticket

6pm-10pm Mon-Fri
] 10am-10pm Sat
[\ Driveway 8am-10pm Sun & Public

HoIidays not to scale

m.mm No Parking




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 20.
Parking - Loading Zone - Boundary Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2024/448050

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Boundary Street, Darlinghurst between the points 10 metres and 18 metres (one car
space) east of Lindsay Lane as "Loading Zone 7am-5pm Mon-Sat".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Currently, in Boundary Street, Darlinghurst near Lindsay Lane, there is only one on-street
loading zone to assist businesses and residents with their deliveries. Businesses have
requested consideration for additional on-street loading zones in the area to assist
businesses and residents with their deliveries.

59



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Comments

On-site inspection shows there is a need for additional loading zones in Boundary Street
near Lindsay Lane to assist businesses and residents with their deliveries.

The kerb space on the northern side of Boundary Street, Darlinghurst east of Lindsay Lane
where the parking changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1/4P 9am-5pm Mon-
Fri" (two parking spaces). It is proposed to reallocate one 1/4P parking space to "Loading
Zone 7am-5pm Mon-Fri".

The loading zone would allow delivery drivers to safely park whilst completing deliveries in
the area.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 211 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

60



Proposal

Boundary Street, Darlinghurst
Proposed parking changes

¥
Existing

No Stopping

1/4P 9am-5pm Mon-Fri

Loading Zone

neE 7am-5pm Mon-Sat

® ® ®E Qutdoor Dining

L2y
.

Unrestricted Parking

O Existing Driveway

GITY OF SYDNEY &

Source: Wednesday, 2 August 2024

Proposed

Loading Zone
7am-5pm Mon-Sat

h
not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 21.
Parking - 2P Parking - McCauley Street, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2024/498419

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the eastern side
of McCauley Street, Alexandria between the points 81.5 metres and 102.6 metres (three car
spaces) south of McEvoy Street as "2P 6am-6pm Mon-Fri".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A business in McCauley Street, Alexandria has requested consideration of "2P 6am-6pm,
Mon-Fri" along their frontage to increase turnover for parking for customers and discourage
all day commuter parking.

62



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of McCauley Street south of McEvoy Street, where the
changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

To address businesses concerns in McCauley Street, it is proposed to install "2P 6am-6pm
Mon-Fri". The two-hour parking would limit any vehicle to two hour of parking and increase

parking turnover for customers and visitors to the area, where the signs are installed. The
early start is required to match the operating hours of the adjacent business.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 24 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

63



Proposal CITYUFSYDNEY®

McCauley Street, Alexandria
Proposed parking changes

-
:
-

Existing Proposed
m = ® Unrestricted Parking mmm ‘2P 6am-6pm Mon-Fri”

& Existing Driveway

64

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 22.
Motorbike Parking - Roslyn Street, Rushcutters Bay

TRIM Container No.: 2024/494488

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Roslyn Street, Rushcutters Bay between the points 45.7 metres and 49 metres three
motorbike spaces) south of Roslyn Gardens as "P Motor Bikes Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City has received a submission from a resident of Roslyn Street, Rushcutters Bay for
more motor bike parking spaces in the vicinity of Roslyn Street and Roslyn Gardens.

65



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Comments

Parking on the eastern side of Roslyn Street south of Roslyn Gardens where the parking
changes are proposed is currently signposted as “1P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri 8.30am-12.30pm
Sat” (one car parking space) and “P Motor Bikes Only” (six motorbike parking spaces).

In April 2024, we removed four motorbike parking spaces in Roslyn Gardens east of Roslyn
Street to accommodate a new raised pedestrian crossing. Residents who ride motorbikes
have requested that we explore the possibility of providing additional motorbike parking
spaces in the area to mitigate the impact of the spaces that were removed.

The existing 1P timed parking space next to the motorbike spaces is 9.3m long (one parking
space). On-site inspection showed that it is feasible to reduce the length of the 1P timed
parking to 6 metres long (one parking space) and extend the motorbike parking space. The
parking changes would increase the length of motorbike parking from 7.7m (six motorbike
spaces) to 11m (nine motorbike spaces), an increase of three motorbike parking spaces.

There will be no loss to the 1P timed parking space.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 530 letters sent
out with one response received supporting the proposal and one response received
opposing the proposal.

The response opposing the proposal objected to the reduction in length of the 1P timed

parking space to accommodate motorbike parking. However, since the reduction does not
result in a loss of parking, there is no impact on on-street parking in the area.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

66



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Roslyn Street, Rushcutters Bay
Proposed parking changes

U RTINS 0
Source: Nearmap 22 July 2024
Existing
& 4 4 No Stopping % % % P Motor Bikes Only

Proposed

No Parking W P Motor Bikes Only

m, 8, 8 Wedding or Funeral
Vehicles Excepted

1P
m m W 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri
8.30am-12.30pm Sat ot to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 23.
Parking - Mail Zone - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery

TRIM Container No.: 2024/484886

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the western side
of Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery between the points 50.9 metres and 57.9 metres south of
Hayes Road as "Mail Zone 11am-3pm Mon-Fri".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The western side of Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery between Hayes Road and Harcourt
Parade is currently unrestricted parking in front of the existing mailbox.

68



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Rothschild Avenue between Hayes Road and
Harcourt Parade, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

The existing mailbox located on the western kerbside of Rothschild Avenue, requires timed
Mail Zone signage to be installed, as vehicles are frequently parking illegally in front of the

mailbox and hindering access for Australia Post vehicles.

As required in the NSW Road Rules 2014, a driver must not stop on a road within 3 metres
of a public mailbox. The parking change will restrict vehicles from parking illegally and

improve the collection of mail by allowing Australia Post vehicles to stop near the mailbox. |
enclose a sketch showing the proposed changes.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 8 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Australia Post has been consulted and raised no objections to the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

69



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY &

Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery
Proposed Parking Changes

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” B mE “Mail Zone 11am-3pm Mon-Fri”

® ® ® “Unrestricted Parking”

D_ “Driveway”

mm “Mailbox’




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 24.
Parking - Timed Mobility Parking - Bayswater Road, Rushcutters Bay

TRIM Container No.: 2024/520458

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Bayswater Road, Rushcutters Bay west of Roslyn Street:

(A) Between the points 0 metre and 3 metre as "4P Mobility Parking Only" angled parking
space; and

(B) Between the points 3 metre and 6.1 metre as an angled mobility parking shared area.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A business owner has requested a mobility parking space in Bayswater Road to improve on-
street mobility parking access for patrons and visitors to the local area.

71



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Comments

Angled parking along the kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently
signposted as "2P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri 8.30am-12.30pm Sat".

The proposed parking changes would limit parking to only vehicles with a valid Australian
Mobility Parking Scheme permit, up to four hours where the signs are installed. The proposal
includes the reallocation of one parking space as a shared area to provide extra space for
users to safely get in and out of the vehicle and for accessing ramps to the footpaths.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) require angled
parking spaces and shared area to be a minimum of 2.4 metres wide with the provision of a
kerb ramp. The proposed mobility parking space and shared area is 3 metre wide, which
meets the criteria set out in AS 2890.5-2020.

Although the proposal will result in a net loss of two “2P” parking spaces, the change will

significantly enhance safety and accessibility for mobility impaired users, ensuring they can
access facilities more efficiently.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 186 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the
implementation timeline is reached. The City will install the kerb ramp, new parking signs
and line markings as soon as funding becomes available.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER - NORTH

72



CITY OF SYDNEY ©

1

BAYSWATER ROAD

Existing Proposed
NO PARKING I Mobility Parking Only

EEEEEE 2P8:30am-6pm, Mon- Fri
8:30am-12:30pm, Sat

MOBILITY PARKING, BAYSWATER ROAD, DARLINGHURST
NOT TO SCALE




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 25.

Traffic Treatment — Proposed No Trucks or Buses Vehicles Over 9m —
Boomerang Place and Yurong Parkway, Woolloomooloo

TRIM Container No.: 2023/534410

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following traffic restrictions in
Boomerang Place and Yurong Parkway, Woolloomooloo:

(A) Installation of “No Trucks or Buses (symbolic) Vehicles Over 9m” road restrictions for
Boomerang Place and Yurong Parkway between William Street and St Marys Road

(B) The proposal is subject to approval of the Traffic Management Plan by TINSW.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The proposal is in response to residents’ concerns about heavy vehicles, including
articulated buses, using Boomerang Place and Yurong Parkway as a short cut route to St
Mary’s Road.

74



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

The bus movements are occurring during both day and night times and impacts on the
safety and local amenity for road users and local residents in Boomerang Place and Yurong
Parkway.

The buses, as confirmed by Transport for NSW (TfNSW), should be using Riley Street as
part of their service route to layover at St Mary’s Road.

The objective of this proposal is to prohibit the utilisation of Boomerang Place and Yurong
Parkway as a throughfare for heavy vehicles longer than 9 metres, thereby preventing it
from being used as a shortcut route.

Comments

Traffic data collected from 10 November to 16 of November 2022 indicated that the seven-
day Average Daily Traffic Volume for vehicles over 9 metres long on Boomerang Place and
Yurong Parkway was 118 vehicles/day northbound and 16 vehicles/day southbound.

Buses and heavy vehicles over 9 meters long would detour along Riley Street. The proposal
is not expected to have a significant impact on Riley Street, which is a dedicated bus route,
and is expected to be able to accommodate the additional 134 vehicles/day or 6 vehicles per
hour.

The proposed heavy vehicle restriction will improve road safety and local amenity for
residents, park users and people who attend the childcare facility located in Boomerang
Place and Yurong Parkway.

Consultation

The City advertised the proposed traffic changes in the Sydney Morning Herald on the 1
August 2024 for a period of 28 days. 732 letters were mailed out to request feedback from
local residents and businesses.

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area There were 732 letters sent
out with 49 responses supporting the proposal and 36 responses opposing the proposal.

The opposing submissions were concerned about the increase in buses and heavy vehicle
traffic using Riley Street. They are concern that the diverted traffic will add onto the
congestion issues in Riley Street and deteriorate pedestrian amenity and safety levels. The
submissions consider that properties locations in Yurong Parkway and Riley Street should
share the vehicular impacts as part of inner city living.

Given that Riley Street is a dedicated bus route, the proposed restriction will discourage
buses from using Yurong Parkway as a short cut route. Traffic surveys have shown the

redirected traffic would only be a maximum 14 vehicles per hour and the low volumes are
not expected to have a significant impact on existing conditions in Riley Street.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

75



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

76



GITY OF SYDNEY @

Proposed road restriction

Boomerang Place and Yurong Parkway, Woolloomooloo
No Trucks or Buses (symbolic) Vehicles Over 9m

o
4553
£
Ny
XS
‘:-';"\.
Cathedra| g
2
%)
-
=
2
Q
Tt
Emughmn Sy

= Williap, St

Heavy Vehicle Alternative Route

milpm AtoBandAtoC

Proposed
I “No Trucks or Buses (symbolic) Vehicles Over 9m”
* AtoB

77
A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Item 26.
Traffic Treatment - Give Way Sign and Linemarking - Crystal Street, Waterloo

TRIM Container No.: 2024/489189

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of Give-Way control sign and
associated line marking in Crystal Street, Waterloo, at the intersection with Potter Street.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident has requested consideration of a Give Way control to improve road safety in
Crystal Street, Waterloo, at the intersection with Potter Street.

Comments
Currently, there are no Give Way signs or line markings installed at the intersection. To

reduce confusion and improve general safety at the intersection, it is proposed to formalise
the give way control with signs and line markings.

78



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 896 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

79



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® B

Crystal Street, Waterloo
Proposed traffic treatment

Proposed

— == == Proposed “Give Way” Linemarking




Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

10 October 2024

Item 27.

Schedule of Conditions

Attachments

Schedule of Conditions:-

(A) On Street Event Conditions

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions

(C) Works Zone Conditions

81



82



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Schedule A
On Street Event Conditions

1.  The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all
representations made by the affected properties.

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected
properties.

3. All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant.

4.  The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims,
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this
event.

5.  The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event.

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party
— the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition.

7.  The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers.

8. The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be
closed.

9.  The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented.

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic
safety during the event.

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure
pedestrian and traffic safety.

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least
seven days prior to the event.

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic.

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least
seven days before the closure.

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required.

83



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected
properties during the event.

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street.

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any
compensation to the Applicant.

84



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Schedule B
Temporary Road Closure Conditions

The Applicant and their representatives:

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and
occupants.

2. The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties.

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers.

4, Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits.

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been
implemented.

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road. If the
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be
kept free of any obstructions.

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians.

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated
to reopen the road to traffic.

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a
minimum of $20,000,000

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and
Maritime Services.

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the
City Centre.

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the
road closure.

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the
Council’s current Fees and Charges.

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

85



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or
other major works in the CBD

Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel
working at the site.

Any variation on the approved date and conditions will require the Applicant to submit a
Deferred Date Application for consideration

Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all
traffic and pedestrian arrangements.

Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if
a car share parking bay is located in the street.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not
reinstated.

86



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

Schedule C
Works Zone Conditions

1.

10.

11.

12.

The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City.

The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone.

The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the
Applicant must:

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;
3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and
3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy

The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site.

It is an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy,
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs
adjoining the building site.

The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual.

The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through
private land is required.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period
is two weeks.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer
required. The applicant must notify the City’'s Traffic Works Coordinator on
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed.

The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is
completely removed.

Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone:

e s required for a major transport project; or

e is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic
diversions; or

e is otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project.

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its
development site.

The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full.

87


mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 10 October 2024

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site.

The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss,
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability,
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone.

The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including:

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and
15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury
The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not
reinstated.

88



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/08 held on 12 September 2024
	2 Item for Committee Information - Temporary Road Closure and Parking Changes - Hunter Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Item for Committee Information - Temporary Road Closure and Parking Changes - Hunter Street, Sydney

	3 Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Zombie Walk 2024
	Attachment for Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Zombie Walk 2024

	4 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Wayside Chapel Christmas Lunch 2024
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Wayside Chapel Christmas Lunch 2024

	5 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney

	6 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Street, Ultimo
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Street, Ultimo

	7 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Cowper Street, Glebe
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Cowper Street, Glebe

	8 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Wentworth Street, Glebe
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Wentworth Street, Glebe

	9 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Holt Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Holt Street, Surry Hills

	10 Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Windmill Street, Millers Point
	Attachment - Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Windmill Street, Millers Point

	11 Works Zone - Hunter Street, Sydney
	Plan - Works Zone - Hunter Street, Sydney

	12 Works Zone - Windmill Street, Millers Point
	Plan - Works Zone - Windmill Street, Millers Point
	Proposal


	13 Works Zone - Hughes Street, Potts Point
	Plan - Works Zone - Hughes Street, Potts Point
	Proposal


	14 Works Zone - Cooper Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Works Zone - Cooper Street, Surry Hills
	Proposal
	Works Instruction


	15 Works Zone - Stewart Street, Paddington
	Attachment - Works Zone - Stewart Street, Paddington

	16 Parking - No Stopping - Derwent Lane, Glebe
	Attachment - Parking - No Stopping - Derwent Lane, Glebe
	Proposal


	17 Parking - No Stopping - Murray Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Parking - No Stopping - Murray Street, Waterloo

	18 Parking - No Parking and Loading Zone - Gresham Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking and Loading Zone - Gresham Street, Sydney

	19 Parking - Loading Zone - Gloucester Street, The Rocks
	Plan - Parking - Loading Zone - Gloucester Street, The Rocks
	Proposal


	20 Parking - Loading Zone - Boundary Street, Darlinghurst
	Plan - Parking - Loading Zone - Boundary Street, Darlinghurst

	21 Parking - 2P Parking - McCauley Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - 2P Parking - McCauley Street, Alexandria

	22 Motorbike Parking - Roslyn Street, Rushcutters Bay
	Plan - Motorbike Parking - Roslyn Street, Rushcutters Bay
	Proposal


	23 Parking - Mail Zone - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery
	Attachment - Parking - Mail Zone - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery

	24 Parking - Timed Mobility Parking - Bayswater Road, Rushcutters Bay
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Mobility Parking - Bayswater Road, Rushcutters Bay
	Sheets and Views
	MobilityParking-Option1-A4  (P)
	MobilityParking-Option1-A4  tc



	25 Traffic Treatment – Proposed No Trucks or Buses Vehicles Over 9m – Boomerang Place and Yurong Parkway, Woolloomooloo
	Attachment for Traffic Treatment – Proposed No Trucks or Buses Vehicles Over 9m – Boomerang Place and Yurong Parkway, Woolloomooloo

	26 Traffic Treatment - Give Way Sign and Linemarking - Crystal Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Give Way Sign and Linemarking - Crystal Street, Waterloo

	27 Schedule of Conditions

